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Denton Driver Farm

3770 Woodbine Road, Woodbine
Howard County, Maryland

The Denton Driver Farm is located at 3770 Woodbine Road, on the west side of the road,
approximately 8 miles southwest of Woodbine in southwestern Howard County,
Maryland. The house faces south toward a farm lane that runs west from Woodbine
Road. The farm is situated on gently undulating land that ascends slightly to the north.
The Patuxent River is not far to the south. The complex consists of a frame house, a
frame barn, frame wagon shed, frame shed, a large shed or poultry house, and a cistern.
A driveway into the property from the farm lane enters to the east of the house, circles
around the rear of the house and connects to the farm lane to the west of the house. The
house is a 2-1/2-story, two-bay by two-bay “T” plan that has a two-bay by two-bay ell on
the side. It has a rubble stone foundation, weatherboards with corner boards, and a gable
roof with standing-seam metal and a ridge that runs north-south, creating a gable front to
the house. The ell gable ridge runs east-west, and the west end of the ell has a poured
concrete foundation. The south elevation has a wraparound porch on the south and east,
on the first story. The north elevation has an enclosed porch on the first story. The house
has a side-passage plan with one room to the east of the passage, one room at the north
end of the passage in the ell, and one room at the northeast. The second story has a
similar plan to the first story, with a small chamber at the south end of the passage, and
the northwest chamber is divided into two rooms and a cross passage.

The Denton Driver Farm is located on part of what was, for much of the nineteenth
century, the farm of Basil Duvall. After Duvall’s death his children sold the 182-acre
farm to James Driver in 1888 for $2,000. He seems to have had a plan from the
beginning to set up both of his sons in farming. The home farm was created to the west,
and at an unknown time Denton Driver began farming the eastern half of the farm on his
own. In 1915, James sold 90 acres with the home farm to Charles Driver and the other 90
acres to Denton. Based on the records, the house was constructed between 1900 and
1910, and most likely shortly before 1910. The house was originally much smaller than
it is now, though it had three rooms and a side passage with the stairway. It was first
expanded by adding to the front to enlarge the parlor and the passage. At a later date the
kitchen was expanded to the west, creating an ell on that side and creating a form for the
house that was very common in the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries, the ell
house. The front addition was probably done soon after the house was built, perhaps
shortly after Denton bought the farm, and the ell was probably added in the 1920s.
Denton Driver’s widow, Maude, and daughter, Evelyn, sold the farm to the State of
Maryland for a park in 1968, and the house became a rental property. It is presently
vacant and awaiting a curator to rehabilitate it.
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Condition

excellent _ deteriorated
X good ruins

fair altered

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it
exists today.

The Denton Driver Farm is located at 3770 Woodbine Road, on the west side of the road, approximately 8 miles southwest of
Woodbine in southwestern Howard County, Maryland. The house faces south toward a farm lane that runs west from Woodbine
Road. The farm is situated on gently undulating land that ascends slightly to the north. The Patuxent River is not far to the south.
The complex consists of a 2-1/2-story frame house, a frame barn, frame wagon shed, frame shed, a large shed or poultry house, and
a cistern. A driveway into the property from the farm lane enters to the east of the house, circles around the rear of the house and
connects to the farm lane to the west of the house.

House-Exterior

The house is a 2-1/2-story, two-bay by two-bay “T” plan that has a two-bay by two-bay ell on the side. It has a rubble stone
foundation, weatherboards with corner boards, and a gable roof with standing-seam metal and a ridge that runs north-south,
creating a gable front to the house. The ell gable ridge runs east-west, and the west end of the ell has a poured concrete
foundation. The south elevation has a wraparound porch on the south and east, on the first story. This porch has a shed roof with
standing-seam metal, a tongue-and-grooved deck, and a soffit with tongue-and-grooved beaded-edge-and-center boards. There are
four Doric columns across the south end of the porch. On the first story of the south elevation, the west bay has a doorway with a
door that has one light above one lying panel, with three panels at the bottom. The center one of these bottom panels has an
applied wreath with ribbons. There is also a wood storm door with one lying panel at the bottom. The door has a doorbell crank
on it, and there is head-cut trim. The east bay has paired two-over-two sash with head-cut trim. On the second story, the west bay
has a two-over-two sash and the east bay paired two-over-two sash, all with head-cut trim. The gable end has a box cornice with a
pent roof that has wood shingles. The wall is covered with saw-tooth wood shingles and has a lunette with architrave and keystone.

On the east elevation, the south end has a corner board in the middle of the siding that corresponds with a break in the stone
foundation and in the cornice, indicating that the south end was added to the house. The stone foundation on the south end is thin.
All of the siding is fastened with wire nails, and the end of the porch roof has vertical boards that have three beads in the center and
a bead on one end. The south bay has a typical two-over-two sash on both the second and third stories.

The north bay has a three-sided window with a typical two-over-two sash on all three sides of both the first and second stories.
The foundation has a three-light sash on the southeast side. The gable roof on this bay window overhangs the corners, where the
roof is supported by jig-sawn brackets. The gable end has butt shingles with clipped corners, a four-light sash with

head-cut trim, and a box cornice. The east end of the rear porch is enclosed on the first story and has a typical two-over-two sash,
and is open on the second story.

The north elevation has an enclosed porch on the first story that has a two-over-two sash, a door with four lights over two lying
panels, paired two-over-two sash in the center, a door with four lights over two lying panels, and a corner board at the west jamb of
the door. East of this corner board, the weatherboards are wider than those at the west end of the enclosed porch. The first story of
the house, inside the porch, is three bays. There is a typical two-over-two sash in both the east and center bays and a door in the
west bay that has four lights over two lying panels. This door is next to a projecting pantry at the west end of the porch. On the
second story, the east bay has a two-over-two sash, and the center bay has a small new two-light sash with infill where a typical two-
over-two sash was previously. There is a corner board set to the east of where the first-story door is, and the west bay has a door
with four panels. The porch has five square wood posts with a single rail, and the west end is closed off with weatherboards.

The west elevation of the ell has a typical two-over-two sash on the first story of the porch. The ell itself has a one-light sash with
head-cut trim in the north bay, and a typical two-over-two sash in the south bay of the first story. This ell projects to the west of
the main block. The second story has no opening in the north bay and has a typical two-over-two sash in the south bay. The gable
end has staggered-butt shingles and a wood box cornice with returns. There is an interior brick chimney on this gable end. The
south elevation of the ell has a typical two-over-two sash to the west on the first story, and a door with four lights over two lying
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panels to the east. The second story has a typical two-over-two sash to the west. The west elevation of the main block, on the first
story, has no opening to the north and has a typical two-over-two sash to the south with a piece of trim or a corner board at the
jamb of this window. The second story has no openings and has a corner board that aligns with the north jamb of the first story
south bay window. The cornice here is pieced, clearly indicating that the south end of the main block was added. There is an
interior brick chimney where the gable ridges of the main block and the ell meet.

House-Interior
The house has a side-passage plan with one room to the east of the passage, one room at the north end of the passage in the ell, and
one room at the northeast. The passage flooring is 3 1/4-inch tongue-and-grooved painted boards at the south end and three-inch
tongue-and-grooved painted boards at the north end, all of them running north-south. There is a break in the floor and the
baseboard just north of the west window suggesting that everything to the south has been added. The baseboard has a quirked ogee
on it and has a natural finish. The architrave has two beads in the center with a quirked ogee to each side, has bulls-eye corner
blocks, and also has a natural finish. The front door has one light at the top, and three square panels between a lying panel both
above and below them. The panels have sunken fields and ovolo and cavetto panel moulds. The window sash are not pinned and
are hung on cords. They also have a natural finish. There is a straight run of stairs along the west elevation that ascends to the
north, with a winder at the north end. There is a square newel post that has chamfered corners, applied bosses and a round top.
. The stair has a closed stringer with three reeds, turned balusters, and a moulded handrail, all of pine with a natural finish. There is
a vertical-board wall below the stringer made of boards with three beads in the center and a bead at one edge. The east elevation
has double pocket doors, each with five lying panels, which lead to the southeast room. On the north elevation is a door to the
northwest room that has four panels with sunken fields and ogee panel moulds, and also has a natural finish. It is hung on butt
hinges with three knuckles and pins, and has a cast-iron rim lock that is labeled “Patented May 5, 1863, June 3, 1864.” The lock
has porcelain knobs and appears to be original to the door. The architrave is pulvinated, with small ogee on each side, and has
bulls-eye corner blocks. There is a door on the east, set to the north, which leads to a closet beneath the stairs. This door,
hardware, and architrave, match that of the north door, but it has a mortise lock. This door may have been the original door to the
northeast room.

The room to the east of the passage has linoleum over 3 1/4-inch tongue-and-grooved pine flooring at the south end and three-inch
pine flooring at the north end. The flooring runs north-south, with a seam between the two sizes that is just south of the double
doors on the west elevation. The baseboard matches that of the passage. The west door architrave matches that on the passage
side. The east window architrave is pulvinated, as is that on the south paired windows. These windows are separated by two
pieces of architrave cut and fitted side by side to create a double pulvinated frieze. All of these sashes are pinned at the corners
and on the muntins, and they are all painted. The north elevation has a wide opening with plain pine trim and plain corner blocks.
There is a large furnace grate in the floor here.

The northeast room has linoleum over three-inch tongue-and-grooved flooring that runs north-south. It has typical baseboard and
pulvinated architrave. The south door architrave matches that on the southeast room side. The sashes are hung on cords, are
pinned at the corners and the muntins, and are painted. There is a three-sided bay window on the east. The west elevation has a
doorway to the west room. South of it, the wall is cracked across the top and may indicate a doorway was formerly here.

The northwest room has linoleum over the flooring, which could not be removed. The baseboard matches the other rooms and is
painted, and the architrave has a pulvinated frieze and is also painted. There is a typical four-panel door on the south elevation
leading to a closet beneath the stairs, and it has a mortise lock with porcelain knobs. This door is painted. To the west of this door
. on the south elevation is a door to the exterior that has four lights over two lying panels and has sunken, flat panels. The door has a
mortise lock with brass knobs. It has plain trim with plain corner blocks. To the west of this door is a window that has ogee-and-
bead architrave, and the sash is painted and is not mortised and tenoned and pinned. There is a brick chimney centered on the west
wall, with a window to the south of it that matches the south elevation window and a window to the north of the chimney that is
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modern. On the north elevation is a typical four-panel door that has a pulvinated frieze, and it is set to the west and leads to the
pantry. To the east of this door is a door that leads to the back porch. It has four lights over two lying panels, has sunken fields,
and has a mortise lock with porcelain knobs. To the east of this door is a window that has pulvinated architrave and is pinned at
the corners and the muntins. The east elevation has a brick stove chimney just north of the doorway to the northeast room. To the
north of this chimney is a built-in pantry cupboard of natural pine. It has two pair of glazed doors at the top, each door having one
light, and there are three shelves behind these doors. Below the doors are two stacks of three drawers that have plain pulls and
face-mounted hinges. The physical evidence suggests that the west end of this room was added and that this cupboard was built in
at the same time.

The second story has a similar plan to the first story, with a small chamber at the south end of the passage, and the northwest
chamber is divided into two rooms and a cross passage. The passage has three-inch tongue and groove flooring that runs north-
south. The stair balustrade matches the first story and encloses the south end of the stairwell as well, leaving about 11 inches of
space between the balustrade and the south wall. The stair has square newels with round balls on the top. The south door has ogee-
and-bead architrave while the rest has pulvinated architrave. All of them have bulls-eye corner blocks and a natural finish. All of
the doors are pine with a natural finish, and have four panels with sunken fields and ogee panel moulds. The fields on the south
door are slightly different from the others. This door also has a metal plate rim lock with mineral knobs, while the rest of the doors
. have mortise locks with porcelain knobs.

The southwest chamber has a break in the floor near the north end, and also in the west baseboard at this same location. There are
cracks in the plaster at this location, too. The flooring at the south end of this chamber is 3-1/4 inches wide. The south window
has pulvinated architrave and pinned sash, while the door has ogee-and-bead architrave.

The southeast chamber floor and baseboard are pieced together about 4 feet, 5-1/2 inches south of the doorway into this room. The
indications from this and the first story seams was that the front of the house on the south was not originally in the same plane, but
the southeast rooms projected slightly south of the passage. This chamber has typical baseboard, and the south window matches
the south window in the southeast room. The sashes are pinned. The north elevation has a wood mantel in the center that has a
natural pine finish. It has pilaster strips with three reeds on them, plain imposts and a plain frieze, a quirked ogee bed mould, and a
plain shelf. There appears to be a stovepipe hole in the center, but this area sounds hollow behind. To the east of this mantel is a
closet with a typical door and pulvinated architrave.

The northeast chamber has three-inch flooring that runs north-south, has typical baseboard, and has pulvinated architrave with a
natural pine finish. There is a three-sided bay window on the east with pinned sash that is painted. In the northwest corner is a
closet with black porcelain knobs. The northwest chamber has a cross-passage to the south that connects with the passage. The
flooring here runs north-south. The south door has pulvinated architrave with paint over an earlier varnish, and the door is
missing. The east end of this cross-passage has had a door added to create a closet. This is a typical four-panel door with a
mortise lock that has porcelain knobs, and there is head-cut trim. The north elevation has a door set to the east that has ogee-and-
bead architrave, but contains a new flush door. This doorway leads to an all-modern bathroom in the eastern half of the northwest
chamber. To the west on this wall is a vertical-board door leading to a closet beneath the attic stairway. The boards in the door
have three beads in the center and a bead on one edge. The door has a cast-iron Suffolk [atch. On the west elevation is a door to a
chamber in the west half. It has ogee-and-bead architrave that is head-cut, has a typical four-panel door, and has an iron plate rim
lock with porcelain knobs.

. The northwest chamber flooring is 3 1/4-inch pine that runs north-south. There is typical baseboard, and the window architrave is
pulvinated. The sashes have parting beads, are hung on cords, and are not pinned. On the east elevation, set to the south, is the

cross-passage, and the architrave here has an ogee and bead. The door on the north elevation, leading to the back porch, also has

ogee and bead architrave. On the east elevation, to the north, is the doorway to the attic stairs, and this has pulvinated architrave.
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The door is built of vertical boards that have three beads in the center and one on one edge, and it has a cast-iron Suffolk latch.

The attic is partially floored, and the joists run east-west, with short outriggers on the north side to hold a false plate. The rafters
are circular-sawn 2 by 6s with 2 by 4s on the hips, they have ridge beams, and they are wire-nailed.

The ridge is cut out and patched where the body of the “T” meets the ell arms, suggesting that a chimney was located here. This is
about where the southeast chamber mantel is located. The original south gable rafter remains in place where it projected forward,
and there are several rafters added to the south of this that have no ridge beam. The added rafters have half as many shingles laths
as the original, suggesting the possibility that a metal roof was put on at this time to replace wood shingles. The rafter feet are
mitered and nailed to a false plate. The east gable end has board sheathing, while the west end has wood shingles nailed to shingle
lath. The west end has no flooring and no ridge beam. On the floor where the mantel in the southeast chamber is located, there is a
hollow section that was lathed and plastered on all four sides. This small duct or chute is inaccessible except from the attic now
and must have had a stovepipe placed in it.

Shed

About 10 feet northwest of the house is a shed that is one story, and is one bay square. It has a concrete foundation, weatherboards
. fastened with wire nails, and a gable roof with inverted-V-seam and an east-west ridge. There is a wood box cornice. The east

elevation has a vertical board door on butterfly hinges, and the boards have V-grooves. There are no other openings. The building

is constructed with circular-sawn 2 by 4s with wire nails, and the rafters are mitered and butted at the ridge.

Barn

The barn is located about 100 feet northwest of the house. It is a one-story, three-bay by three-bay rectangular structure with a
concrete foundation, board and batten siding fastened with wire nails, and a gambrel roof with an east-west ridge and corrugated
metal roofing. The east elevation has the remains of a vertical-board Dutch door in the first story. The south elevation has a pair
of vertical-board doors on rollers in the center, with a vertical-board Dutch door on butterfly hinges in both the east and west bays.
These openings extend down into the foundation. The west elevation is rotting and collapsing. The north elevation has a pair of
wagon doors on rollers, though only one of these doors survives. It is constructed with beaded-edge-and-center vertical boards.
The interior of the building has a central threshing floor that is very rotted, with a granary in the northwest corner, a hay mow at the
west end, and stables in the east end. The building is constructed with a circular-sawn heavy timber braced frame that is mortised
and tenoned and pegged. There are four bents, each with four posts, and they have dropped girts. These girts have beveled half-
lap scarf joints with square abutments over the threshing floor posts. There are 2 by 4 rafters that are mitered and butted at the
ridge, and the gambrel has a short piece of wood set beneath the joint and another piece of wood scabbed to the side of it. The
rafters support shingle lath.

Wagon Shed
About 12 feet northeast of the barn is a wagon shed. Itis a 1 1/2-story, three-bay by one bay frame structure with concrete piers
under the north and south cribs and circular-sawn vertical board siding with wire nails. The gable roof has an east-west ridge and
inverted-V-seam metal roofing. The east elevation has center double wagon doors on T-hinges, with a vertical-board door to the
north and south. There is a window opening in the gable end that has a two-light storm window added. The north and south
elevations have no openings, and the west elevation has a pair of wagon doors hung on T-hinges in the center. The wagon shed has
a circular-sawn heavy timber frame that is mortised and tenoned and pegged, and has 2 by 6 joists and 3 by 3 braces, all of which
are wire-nailed. The 2 by 4 rafters are mitered and butted at the ridge, and are supported on purlins on Queen posts set inside of
. the interior walls of the corncrib. These corncribs have vertical slats on the inner sides with several holes cut out at the top. The
cribs flank a central wagon floor, and the north crib has a stair up at the east end.

Poultry House
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There is a large shed that could have been a poultry house located about 80 feet north-northwest of the house. It is a one-story,
three-bay by two-bay frame structure with vertical board siding that is circular-sawn and wire-nailed. It has a shed roof that slopes
down to the west and has corrugated metal roofing. The east elevation has doorways on the north and south bays and a large
boarded up opening in the center. The south elevation has a large boarded-up opening to the east, and a boarded-up doorway to
the west. The north and west elevations have no openings, and have battens on the siding. The building is constructed with 4 by 4
corner posts and center posts, and they are circular-sawn and wire-nailed. The building has a dirt floor and 2 by 4 rafters that are
set on their sides. There is a partial partition to the south of the north bay.

Cistern
Several hundred feet north of the house, in the center of a plowed field, is a copse of trees that contains the concrete dome of a
cistern amongst the trees. This cistern has an iron handle on the top. There are no other visible manmade features in this copse.




. 8. Significance Inventory No.  HO-546

Period Areas of Significance Check and justify below
— 1600-1699 X agriculture ___ economics — health/medicine __ performing arts
__1700-1799 __ archeology —_ education — industry — philospohy
— 1800-1899 X architecture —_ engineering — invention — politics/government
X 1900-1998 ___ art —_ entertainment/ —_ landscape architecture ___ religion
. 2000- — commerce recreation — law _ science
— communications __ ethnic heritage — literature — social history
— community planning __ exploration/ — maritime industry — transportation
—_ conservation settlement — military — other:
Specific dates N/A Architect/Builder N/A

Construction dates c. 1909, c.1925

Evaluation for:

National Register Maryland Register X not evaluated

_F’repare a one-paragrap_ﬁ summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of
the history of the resource and its context. (For compliance reports, complete evaluation ona DOE Form - see manual.)

The Denton Driver Farm is located on part of what was, for much of the nineteenth century, the farm of Basil Duvall. After
Duvall’s death his children sold the 182-acre farm to James Driver in 1888 for $2.000. Driver was almost 43 and had two sons,
Charles, who was almost 16, and Denton, who was 14. Driver had gone to Ohio in the 1870s for unknown reasons and later
returned to Maryland, but when he bought the Duvall farm he seems to have had a plan from the beginning to set up both of his
sons in farming. The home farm was created to the west (Hilton Farm, HO- 746) and Charles apparently continued to work this
farm with his father, eventually taking it over. In 1896 the tax assessor mistakenly assessed Denton for the livestock, but this
error was shortly corrected. This suggests that Denton was still working for his father, but at an unknown time he began farming
the other half of the farm on his own. In 1913 James Driver was assessed for a new barn, and this probably indicates that Denton
was now starting out on his own, though he still did not own any land. The census for 1910 seems to corroborate this conclusion,
since James and Charles Driver were living together in one house and Denton was living in another. By this time he was 36, had
been married for nine years, and had one child. Five years later, James sold 90 acres with the home farm to Charles and the
other 90 acres to Denton, for $1.000. Denton was assessed for “house #2” ($700), the new barn ($250), and other outbuildings
($50). All of these buildings were assessed at a lower value than those on the home farm. At the same time, Denton was first
assessed for livestock, probably also furnished by his father when the farm was split. (1)

Based on the records, the house was constructed between 1900 and 1910, and most likely shortly before 1910, since it was never
mentioned in the assessment records. Rather than being overlooked, it was probably added too late to make the records, and the
1910 assessment likely includes it with all the other “improvements.” The house was originally much smaller than it is now,
though it had three rooms and a side passage with the stairway. It was first expanded by adding to the front to enlarge the parlor
and the passage. At a later date the kitchen was expanded to the west, creating an ell on that side and creating a form for the
house that was very common in the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries, the ell house. This was a national building type
that could be found in suburbs as well as on farms. The front addition was probably done soon after the house was built, perhaps
shortly after Denton bought the farm, and the ell was probably added in the 1920s. The closed-stringer stair and its details, as
well as the architrave throughout the house, are typical of the period c. 1890-1915.

The creation of a second farm on the land was apparently a gradual process that took a few years, since the barn was not added
for several years after the house was built. Since Charles was married, too, there was probably a greater need for the house before
the barn. The construction of the existing barn is consistent with a 1913 date. By this time banked barns were commonly being
built in Howard County, but the Drivers instead built a ground barn, with stabling to one side of the wagon floor and a hay mow
to the other side. The wagon shed was probably also built about the same time as the barn, based on its similar construction.

Denton Driver’s widow, Maude, and daughter, Evelyn, sold the farm to the State of Maryland for a park in 1968, and the house
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became a rental property. It is presently vacant and awaiting a curator to rehabilitate it.

Notes:

(1). Howard County Land Records, LJW 53-162. Howard County Commissioners of the Tax, Assessment, District 4, 1896 &
1910, Maryland State Archives. U. S. Bureau of the Census, District 4, Howard County, Maryland, 1900, 1910. Howard County

Land Records, WWLC 99-373.
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of surveyed property 5 A

Acreage of historical setting 100.176 A
Quadrangle name Damascus Quadrangle scale _ 1:24000

\Verbal boundary description and justification

The boundaries run along the farm lane, the east side of the drive back to the copse of trees, around the trees and back to the
farm lane west of the barn.

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Ken Short

organization Howard County Dept. of Planning & Zoning date 7/23/2007

street and number 3430 Courthouse Drive telephone  410-313-4335

city or town Ellicott City state MD zip code 21043

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland
Legislature to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974
supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only and do
not constitute any infringement of individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
DHCD/DHCP
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Denton Driver.m (HO-546)
3770 Woodbine Road

CHAIN OF TITLE

T:\Shared\Historic Preservation\Ken Short Tables & Descriptions\Ken Short\Table - Denton Driver Farm.doc

GRANTOR/HOME GRANTEE/HOME DATE LIBER/ INSTRU- | CONSIDER- ACREAGE NOTES
FOLIO MENT ATION
Driver, Maude D. State of Maryland 8.26.1968 CMP Deed - fee $5.00 101.008A + RVD d. 6.11.1968
Driver, Evelyn A./? Dept. of Forests & Parks 494-421 simple
Hall, Rosalie/Howard Driver, Maude D., Ralph | 9.30.1946 BM Jr. Deed - fee $5.00 Contains 90 A DWD deceased
V., and Evelyn A. 193-9 simple + 25 perches
Driver, Maude Hall, Rosalie/Howard 9.30.1946 BM, Jr, Deed - fee $5.00 90-0-25 ARP
D.,widow/Howard 193-8 simple
Driver, James W./Howard Driver, Denton W. and 7.3.1915 WWLC 99- | Deed - fee $1,000 Contains 90 A
Maude D. (H/W)/Howard 393 simple + 25 perches
Layton, George E. and Driver, James/Howard 3.16.1888 LIW Deed - ? $2,000 182.25 A on Snowden’s River
Sarah E. (H/W) 53-162
Layton, Charles F. and
Sarah E. (H/W)
Layton, Randolph D. and
Lucinda M. (H/W)/Howard
Bett, Thomas and Mary A. Layton, Sara 6.9.1883 JW 185.5 A Mary Margaret, Augusta,
Duvall, Margaret A. Layton, Charles 46-362 and Kate are children of
Bleakley, Samuel H. and Layton, Randolph D. Deborah and Basil Duvall
Augusta
Ellicott, Kate
MacKubin, James, Trustee Duvall, August 4.6.1870 WWW 30- Equity case, 9.30.1854
Duvall, Margaret A. 449 Waters v. Warfield
Duvall, Kate
Duvall, Mary
Dorsey, Philomon Duvall, Basil 10.13.1837 AA Co.
WTG
22-344
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NOTES:

A. SEAM IN FLOORING BETWEEN
ORIGINAL SECTION AND ADDITION

B. ENCLOSED PORCH

C. OPENING WIDENED AT UNKNOWN
DATE

HO-546 DENTON DRIVER FARM 3770 WOODBINE ROAD (ROUTE 94)

FIRST FLOOR PLAN - MEASURED AND DRAWN BY KEN SHORT - OCTOBER 2006
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HO-546 Denton Driver Farm 3770 Woodbine Road House-south & east elevations
Ken Short, October 2006 1/16
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HO-546 Denton Driver Farm 3770 Woodbine Road House-west & south elevations
Ken Short, October 2006 2/16




HO-546 Denton Driver Farm 3770 Woodbine Road House-north elevation
Ken Short. October 2006 3/16
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HO-546 Denton Driver Farm 3770 Woodbine Road House-stair passage, 1% sty, vw.
Ken Short, October 2006 4/16




HO-546 Denton Driver Farm 3770 Woodbine Road House-northwest room, vw. northeast
Ken Short. October 2006 4/16
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HO-546 Denton Driver Farm 3770 Woodbine Road House-stair passage, 2nd sty, vw. S.
Ken Short, October 2006 6/16




HO-546 Denton Driver Farm 3770 Woodbine Road House-southeast chamber, vw. north
Ken Short. October 2006 7/16




HO-546 Denton Driver Farm 3770 Woodbine Road House-attic, vw. south
Ken Short, October 2006 8/16
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HO-546 Denton Driver Farm 3770 Woodbine Road Shed-south & east elevations
Ken Short, October 2006 9/16




HO-546 Denton Driver Farm 3770 Woodbine Road Barn, wagon shed, & poultry house, vw. northwest
Ken Short, October 2006 10/16
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HO-546 Denton Driver Farm 3770 Woodbine Road Barn-south & east elevations
Ken Short, October 2006 11/16




HO-546 Denton Driver Farm 3770 Woodbine Road Barn-interior, vw. southeast from wagon floor
Ken Short, October 2006
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HO-546 Denton Driver Farm 3770 Woodbine Road Wagon shed-south & east elevations
Ken Short, October 2006 13/16




HO-546 Denton Driver Farm 3770 Woodbine Road Wagon shed-interior, vw. northwest
Ken Short, October 2006 14/16




HO-546 Denton Driver Farm 3770 Woodbine Road Poultry house-south & east elevations
Ken Short, October 2006 15/16




HO-546 Denton Driver Farm 3770 Woodbine Road Cistern
Ken Short, October 2006 16/16
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST
DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY FORM

.operty Name: Driver Farm (Mathias Farm) Inventory Number: HO-546
Address: 3770 Woodbine Road Historic district: yes X 1o
City: Woodbine Zip Code: County: Howard
USGS Quadrangle(s):
Property Owner: MD DNR Tax Account ID Number:
Tax Map Parcel Number(s): Tax Map Number:
Project:  Proposed Curatorship Agency: DNR

Agency Prepared By:  State Owned Cultural Resource Assessment

Preparer's Name: Date Prepared: 12/1/2005
Documentation is presented in:  HO-546 and HO-760
Preparer's Eligibility Recommendation: X Eligibility recommended Eligibility not recommended
Criteria: X A B XC D Considerations: A B C D E F G
Complete if the property is a contributing or non-contributing resource to a NR district/property:
Name of the District/Property:

Inventory Number: Eligible: yes Listed: yes
Qe visit by MHT Staff yes no Name: Date:

Description of Property and Justification:  (Please attach map and photo)

The Driver Property contains a farmhouse (built between 1883 and 1909) and two sheds, a conmcrib, and a gambrel roof barn
dating from the mid-twentieth century. The State Owned Cultural Resource Assessment Program survey of Patuxent River State
Park recommended the property as eligible for listing in state and national registers under Criteria A and C.

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST REVIEW
Eligibility recommended X Eligibility not recommended
Criteria: A B %C D Considerations: A B C D E F G

MHT Comments:

Wﬁ% /12,752

r, Office of Preservatio Date

&‘C’a‘/’b j;/;ﬂa‘!{,’(t’
Reéviewer, National ister Program ate

2006 C5(53
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Appendix B Attachment 1
History of the Premises
Prepared by Hannah P Myers & Rey G Gonzalez

Oral history of the family, as reported by the late Stella Hilton, wife of James W
Driver’s grandson G Earl Hilton, was that James had gone out to Ohio as a young man
and struck natural gas before returning a wealthy man to his native Maryland. While we
have been unable to confirm this story definitively, census records do indeed indicate that
James Driver was born in Maryland, moved to Ohio where he was recorded in the 1880
census with his family and then returned to Howard County.’ In addition, the area of his
reported residence in Ohio, Erie, is known to possess large amounts of natural gas
reserves. Furthermore, James was known to raise mules for competitive races. During the
restoration of the Hilton Farmhouse, James Driver’s signature was found hidden in the
wall of the house alongside a sketch of a mule and “25,000” which reportedly was the
amount of money he had won betting on races that year (1902).

When the Driver Farmhouse was sold to the State of Maryland in the mid 1960s,
it was said to have been occupied by the “aunts”: Maude and Evelyn Driver. Family lore
is peppered with stories referring to the “evil aunts” who would empty their chamber pots
in the driveway which the kids had to cross everyday on their way to the schoolhouse.
Oral history also indicates that access to the Hilton Farmhouse was dependent on the
Driver property. Thus, when the aunts decided to sell their land to the Department of
Forests and Parks, the Hiltons were forced to sell as well.?

5 1850 United States Federal Census, Free Inhabitants, Howard District, Anne Arundel County,
Maryland. United States of America, Bureau of the Census. Seventh Census of the United States, 1850.
Washington, D.C.: National Archives and Records Administration, 1850. M432, page 510; digital image,
Ancestry.com (accessed 28 August 2006).

1860 United States Federal Census, Lishon, Howard, Maryland, Roll: M653 477, Page: 14,
Image: /5; United States of America, Bureau of the Census. Eighth Census of the United States, 1860.
Washington, D.C.: National Archives and Records Administration, 1860. M653; digital image,
Ancestry.com (accessed 28 August 2006).

1870 United States Federal Census, District 4, Howard County, Maryland. United States. Ninth
Census of the United States, 1870. Washington, D.C. National Archives and Records Administration.
M593, RG29, page 425; digital image, Ancestry.com (accessed 28 August 2006).

1880 United States Federal Census, Berlin, Erie, Ohio. Roll: 79 1012,

Family History Film: /1255012; Page: 12.3000; Enumeration District: //0; Image: (625; United States,
Bureau of the Census. Tenth Census of the United States, 1880. Washington, D.C.: National Archives and
Records Administration, 1880. T9; digital image, Ancestry.com (accessed 28 August 2006).

1900 United States Federal Census, Election District 4, Howard, Maryland; Roll: T623 624,
Page: /3B; Enumeration District: 84, United States of America, Bureau of the Census. Twelfth Census of
the United States, 1900. Washington, D.C.: National Archives and Records Administration, 1900. T623;
digital image, Ancestry.com (accessed 28 August 2006).

1910 United States Federal Census, West Friendship, Howard, Maryland, Roll: T624 562,
Page: 104; Enumeration District: 54; Image: 4/6; United States of America, Bureau of the Census.
Thirteenth Census of the United States, 1910. Washington, D.C.: National Archives and Records
Administration, 1910. T624; digital image, Ancestry.com (accessed 28 August 2006).

1920 United States Federal Census, Lisbon, Howard, Maryland, Roll: T625 _653; Page: 14;
Enumeration District: 6/; Image: 435, United States of America, Bureau of the Census. Fourteenth Census
of the United States, 1920. Washington, D.C.: National Archives and Records Administration, 1920. T625;
digital image, Ancestry.com (accessed 28 August 2006).

® Interview with Stella Hilton, by Nora O’Brien and Rick Myers. The Hilton Farmhouse,
Woodbine, MD. 1992,

2
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Appendix B Attachment 1
History of the Premises
Prepared by Hannah P Myers & Rey G Gonzalez

According to historical documents, the Driver Farmhouse was originally part of a
large parcel divided between both Anne Arundel (prior to the establishment of Howard in
1851) and Montgomery Counties, belonging to the Warfield family. Vachel Warfield and
his wife Sarah Dorsey left the property, which they called “The Plantation™ to their son
Allen Warfield following Vachel's death in 1815. Historical land deeds cite the inclusion
of at least three large parcels of land including “Silence”, “Defiance” and “Second
Chance™'. Following his death, the land was then passed to Catherine Linthicum. The
aforementioned deeds defined the parcel as “Beginning for the same at a Rock Stone
lying on the bank of a branch of the Patuxent River and marked B.J.D.R.S. and running
thence down and binding on said river...to our ancient downed white oak standing on the
bank of Snowden’s River”.

In 1854, following a court battle the property was placed under the trusteeship of
William H G Dorsey and John J B Dorsey, who proceeded to sell the land to Basil Duvall
of Jessie who “...departed this life before he had fully paid the purchase price”. For the
next ten years, as the Civil War raged and Reconstruction was undertaken, the land was
repeatedly sold and then placed under the trusteeship of James MacKubin when the
purchasers failed to comply or were deceased before the entire terms were met.
Eventually the land was sold to Mrs. Delilah Duvall who passed away before paying the
purchase price, yet left the land to her four daughters who then fulfilled the terms of the
contract. In total, the land was sold to Augusta E Duvall, Margaret A Duvall, Kate
Ellicott and Mary A. Betts for the sum total of twelve thousand five hundred and three
dollars and seventy-five cents on April 6, 1870.% In 1883, the women (and their
husbands) sold 182 acres to three brothers and their wives George E. Layton, Sarah E.
Layton, Charles J Layton, Sarah E. Layton Randolph D Layton and Lucinda M. Layton.

In 1888, the Layton brothers sold that parcel of land to James W Driver for two
thousand dollars.” In 191 5, 90 acres of that land was conveyed to Denton W Driver and
his wife Maude, excluding a portion that had been allotted for the public school house at
the top of the hill, which the Drivers helped to build.* The property itself exemplifies
American farm culture. The complex, which contains a Victorian Folk Farmhouse, Large
Barn, Corncerib and two small sheds, was always a working farm. In addition, the
“Hilton” Farmhouse was actually owned by the same family. James W Driver’s daughter,
Lucy married George Hilton on April 15, 1896. The complex exemplifies the tradition of
slowly dividing the farm amongst family members. All census records dating from 1850
to 1930 list all members of the Driver and Hilton families as farmers.

' Deed of Sale from James MacKubin Trustee to Augusta B Duvall et al, 6 April 1870, Howard
County, Maryland, Liber W.W.W. No 30, folio 449. County Circuit Court, Ellicott City, Maryland.

? Ibid.

} Deed of Sale from George E. Layton et al to James W. Driver, 16 March 1888 (Recorded 17 July
1888), Howard County, Maryland. Liber L.J.W. No. 53, folio 162. County Circuit Court, Ellicott City,
Maryland.

* Deed of Sale from James W. Driver to Denton W. Driver and Maude Driver, 3 July 1915,
Howard County, Maryland, Liber W.W.L.C. No. 99, folio 373. County Circuit Court, Ellicott City,
Maryland.
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Appendix B Attachment 3
Deed of Sale from James MacKubin Trustee to Augusta B Duvall et al, 6 April 1870, Howard County,
Maryland, liber W.W.W. No. 30, folio 449. County Circuit Court, Ellicott City, Maryland.
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Appendix B Attachment 3
Deed of Sale from James MacKubin Trustee to Augusta B Duvall et al, 6 April 1870, Howard County,
Maryland, liber W.W.W. No. 30, folio 449. County Circuit Court, Ellicott City, Maryland.
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Deed of Sale from James MacKubin Trustee to Augusta B Duvall et al, 6 April 1870, Howard County,
Maryland, liber W.W.W. No. 30, folio 449. County Circuit Court, Ellicott City, Maryland.
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Appendix B Attachment 4
Deed of Sale from George E. Layton et al to James W. Driver, 16 March 1888 (Recorded l_}' July 1888),
Howard County, Maryland. liber L.J.W No. 53, folio 162. County Circuit Court, Ellicott City, Maryland.
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Deed of Sale from George E. Layton et al to James W. Driver, 16 March 1888 (Recorded 17 July 1888),

. Howard County, Maryland. liber L.J.W No. 53, folio 162. County Circuit Court, Ellicott City, Maryland.
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Appendix B Attachment5
Deed of Sale from James W. Driver to Denton W. Driver and Maude Driver, 3_July 1? 15, Howard County,
Maryland, liber W.W.L.C. No. 99, folio 373. County Circuit Court, Ellicott City, Maryland.

JAMES W. DRIVER 1,00 THIS DRED made this Third
Desd to duly osnoslled | day of July, in the yesr. of

Denton W, Driver and Revenue Stamp our Lord ons thousend nine

Maude Driver . hundred and fifteen by snd

between Jumes W, Driver of lloward County, Marylend, purty of the first part,and

Denton W, Driver and Maude Driver his wife of said County and Stste parties b

of Lhe aetond part!

'ﬂ.of-d—ar —
e T Learial . -

WITNEGSETH , that in oonaideration of the sum of ons thousand & dollars
and éther ¢onsiderations of '\rsluo, I Jamen W, Drivér the said party of the first
part do grant and convey unto Denton W. Dfiver and Maude Driver his wife the
seid parties of the second part, thelr helirs and wssigns, in fee simpls , all
that pleas or parcel of Zround situste, lying end being 1in said Howard Coundy
State of Maryland, being pert of the samme.land whioh the suid party.of the ;
firet part obtained from George E. Layton end othars by dued_duwd t;ha 16th,
day of:Maroh 1888,- recordsd in ths land Records of Howard Oount,;r in Libér Lo ¥
53, ut folio 162 and baing -denoribed as follows, Lowit; the said lend by what-
30sVer Name or nemes the same may be known or culled; being situated on the .
north of the Patixent river and bounding: in par theroon, hegins for the bound-

ary ot a polnt in the seventh line of the aforesald convoyance, 1f being on

the south'margin of aaid river, and following azid lime 8. 15° E. 6,6Gper- )

ches to the"end thersof; then following dthe meanderings of said river Fenersl,

? ; 1y and not specifically and bounding with thal aforessid conveyanee 8,15* W.11
| P's; 8.27*°E, § p'.c .;s.?Go 'z.‘ 6 p".;' 9.35- r;..é! p's; 1%.52 B, 12 -p'a;'s."lsg..rl‘.. I
| .11 p'a; 8.69 B, 10 p's §5.7 W. 8 p's} 0.256.6 p'a; 8.24 W. 6 p'si 8,73 B.5

| p's; 8.20 B, 8 p's,' 8,53 W. 10 p's; 8,15 ;lf.. 5.p'a; 8.2 E. 5 plaiN.67 L2 E.

'i 15.20 p's; then leaving Patuxent River ' but ostill with sforesald conveywnoe N,
i 97 E.75.72 p'a; N.21 W, 90 p's to white oak stimp; N.60 E.30 p's; 8, 60 £.40
/ | p's; 8. 9 L2 Ww.62p's; 8.2 E, 42 p's; Enst 14 p's; N,11 E, 48 p's; N.&6 W,138.80
. p's to the publio school ground; N.38 W. 6.60 p's; N.49 12 W,54.84 p's; then
leaving uforesald conveyante nnd crossing maid land 8,20w, 121.60 p's 5,43 1.7
.34 p's;8.42% 35' W.57 porches to the place of beginning oontaining 90 aoran
end 25 square parohes of land more or lass exdlusive of one aore previoualy FH

oonveyed to loward Cmmw‘rar public school use, It 1s the intent that the lan

horein desoribed shall be conveyed in fee simple; oxcapting however the party

-

of the first part reserves unto himeelf his helre wnd asaigns rdpght of way over
| & the private roud lesding to i.h- Patuxont river- Florence Public Road ]
r TOOLTUER with the bulldings and improvenents thersupon eractasd] mads op belu{,,‘
'-,f : and all and evory the rights, alleys, waye, waters, privilegas, appm'ttma.nonc!

i

‘Il i and sdvintages to the swnu bolonging or in aiywiss eppertaining

—
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Deed of Sale from James W. Driver to Denton W. Driver and Maude Driver, 3 July 1915, Howard County,

Maryland, liber W.W.L.C. No. 99, folio 373. County Circuit Court, Ellicott City, Maryland.

37

4

0 UAVE AND TO JIOLD the pieos or pardel of ground and premises sbove dosiribed or

]
'

mentlonad , and hareby intendad to be aonveyed; togother with the rightn, privilege

appurtenances, and advantages thereto helonging or appertaining unto and Lo the

| Bomofit and hahoot forever of the sald Denton W, Driver and Maude Driver their

:hﬂn and assigne 2

|

|
AND the said poarty of the firet part covenants that he will warrant -opeqially and

fiénurally the propurty hereby acnveysd; that hs has a rsmit £o-;cqﬁ“§ 'nl._'ﬁ land;
thkt the asaild parties of the second part shall quiestly ‘enjoy sqia land} that he
hun done no aot to oncumbar asld landj; and thut he will axecute such. further as-
suranass of amid land as may be requisiten

WI'MIESS my hand and neal
Tent
Daniel Inrtaocok J.W. Driver «(Beal)

State of Marylund, Howard Oounty, 8.8.
L' IERERY CERTIFY - that on this Third day of July 1915, baron

the subsaribor, a'Notary Publio of ths Btate of Murylund - personally, upped.rdd_

Jamea ¥, Uriver and did ackngwledge - the ﬂ!‘oregulng Nesd to be hia -lﬂf.
IN TESTIMONY WHIEREOF; I have affixed my officiasl sezl this Third day of
July A,D, 1915 ,

» F Danlol Hartsook.

{ 'ri\LS nmcn
;Not.nry Pablie

Hevslvad For record 3rd day of Ju.ly, ‘315, ulb 2 40 o olunk P N ﬁu.lm dqr racordad

a

and r.-x:-unmu& |);1r' -. -' N w {fd ’6 w 2
ol 0 (e' f"l.ert

-,,4_-—.__-_,
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Deed of Sale from Maude D. Driver and Evelyn A. Driver to Department of Forest and Parks, 23 August
1968 (Recorded 8 October 1968), Howard County, Maryland, liber 494, folio 421. County Circuit Court,

Ellicott City, Maryland.

FI

LH

Z’”M‘G (Rl J Kolins, 2,

P

ot /
:;\? THIS DEED, Made this .-+ day of '?l . 1968,
el i
\ by MAUDE D. DRIVER and EVELYN A. DRIVER, Gramtors.

WITNESSETH, that in considerxation of the sum of Five
pollars and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt
for which is hereby acknowledged, the said Mude D. Driver and .
Evelyn A. Driver do hereby grant and convey unto the State ob
Maryland, to the use of the Department of Forests and Parks, in
feec simple, all that lot of ground situate, lying and being in
the Fourth Election District of Howard County, Maryland, which

_ according to a survey by E. F. Raphel & Associates, Registered
Land Surveyors, is more particularly described as follows:

PEGINNING for the same at a point at the end of the 25th
or N L1* 00* East 48 perch line of the land vhich by deed dated
July 3, 1915 and recorded among the Land Records of Howard County
in Liber wWWLC 99, folio 373, was conveyed by James W, Driver to
Denton W. Driver ond Maude Driver, said point of beginning being
also at the end of the 3rd or N B9°09°'30" West 250.00' line of

the land which by dced dated May 13, 1968 and recorded among the
Lond Records of lHoward County in Liber CMP 487, folio 683, was

conveyed by Edward E. Somerville and parbara Somerville, his wife, _

to the State of Maryland to the use of the Department of Forests
and Parks, thence leaving the outline of the parcel in the last
ment ioned deed and binding reversely on the 25th line through to
the 17th line, inclusive, of the first above mentioned deed, the
nine following courses and distances as now surveyed; (1) § 12°30°
50" W 790.36'; (2) N B88° 29' 10* W 230.30"'; (3) N 0°05°25" W
693.00°; (4) N 11°24°'35" E 1023,00'; (S) N 60°01'50" W 670.94';
(6) S 63°43'40" W 643,50'; (7) 5 20°36"45: E 1485.00";

(8) § 29°17'30" W 1075,57'; (9) S 69°5L°'50" W 214.50° to a point
on the southerly side of the Patuxent River, said point being at
the end of the 22nd or N 31* 22'45" W 83.35" line of the land
which Ly deed dated July 8, 1965 and recorded among the Land
Records of Moward County im Liber WiH 439, folio 44, was conveyed
by G. Edward Stup and wife to Edward S. Menderson et 3l, rumning
thence and binding on the 23rd to the 30th lines, inclusive, of
the last mentioned deed and binding reversely on the l6th through
to the 9th lines, inclusive, of the aforesaid deed, Driver to
Driver, and Following the mecanderings of the Patuxent River
genccally but not specifically, the eight following courses and
distonces, as now surveyed: (1) N 5°23°40" W 80.33': (2) N 11°44°
40" E 82,50%; (3) N49°44'40* E 165.00'; (4) N23°15'20" W 132.00°:
{5) N76°15'20" W B2.50'; (6} %20°44°40" E 99.00"; (7) MN28°15°20"
W 99.00'; (8) NI"44°40" E 132.00': to the north side of Annapolis
Road, also called Borence Road (Md. Route 94), thence still
following the meanderings of the Patuxent River generally and

as AN =421

-34 -
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Deed of Sale from Maude D. Driver and Evelyn A. Driver to Department of Forest and Parks, 23 August

l
|

Ellicott City, Maryland.

binding reversely on the 8th through to the lst lines, inclusive,
Aot the aforesaid deed, Driver to Driver, and binding on part of
Althe castern boundary of the tract of land conveyed by Christof
"-"Gl'andxul to State of Maryland to the uso of the Department of
'?ousu and Parks, the eight following courses and distances, as
“__,.nw surveyed; (1) N67°46°30° W 165.00': (2) N37*°46°30" W 181.50":
(1) NS0*46°30 W 198.00¢; (4) N33I*46'30 W 132.00'; (5) N74°46'30"~
< W 99,00"; (6) N25"46'30" W 82.50"; (7) N16°13*30%E 181.50°;
(8) N13°46'30* W 154.48' to a point on the west side of the
Patuxent River which bears $42°58'37* W a distance of 11.97' froa
;7 the end of tha 8th or $48°*51' W 875.00" line of the land which. by
doed dated Nov. 16, 1965 and recorded among the Land Recoxds of
. Howard County in Liber WHH 447, folio 277, vas conveyed by Ruth A.
! Schmidt, widow, to G. Earl Hilton and wife, running thence to the
end of said 8th line in the center of the Patuxent River and
. continuing the same course and binding reversely on said 8th-line
and binding reversely on the 3lst line of the aforesajd deed,
. Driver to Driver, as now surveyed, N42*58*'137* E a total distance
! in all of BB86.97', running thence and binding reversely on the
7th and 6th lines of the aforesaid deed, Schmidt to Hiltom, and
.~ binding reversely on the J0th and 29th lines of the aforesaid
'| deed, Driver to Driver, the two bllowing courses and distances,
|| as now surveyed: (1) N42°20°23* W 561.54'; (2) N30°59'37" E
{i 2027.87* to the m:t!wnt side of a 30* wide right of way, thence .

| BRI M R RRE SRA,

a point in Florence Road (Md., Route 94), and running thence and
binding reversely on a part of the 27th line of the aforesaid deed,
Driver to Driver, 43 now surveyed S28°03'J0" E 21.74' to ths

centex of Florence Road and to the end of the lst or N27°00' W
80.4' line of the land which by deed dated April 25, 1960 and
recorded among the Land Records of Howad County in Liber RHM 351,
folio 184, was conveyed by Ruth May Duvall widow, to Mary L. Burke
: and Joyce C. Durke, thence leaving the outline of the aforesaid

! deed, Driver to Driver, and running on the center of Florence Road
| and binding on the Ind line of the aforesaid deed, Duvall to Burke,
+ as now surveyed, S30°10°'50* W 300.00*, thence leaving Florence
Road and binding on the 3td line in the aforesaid deed, Duvall to .
Burke, as now surveyed, 572*34'00° E 218.27* to intersect the 26th’
line of the aforesald deed, Driver to Driver, at the distance of

i 2041.57' from the beginning of said 26th line, running thence and
Il binding reversely on a part of said 26th line, as now surveyed,

!. S3"59'30" E 1380.43' to the center of Annapolis Rock Road and to

|| the end of the 4th line of the aforesaid deed, Somerville to

|| Department of Forests and Parks, running thence and binding .
|| reversely on the 4th line in the last mentioned deed and binding |
teversely on a part of the 26th line of the aforesaid deed, Driver
| to Driver, as now surveyed, $3°59'10" E 661.14' to the place of

I beginning. CONTAINING 101.008 acres of land, more or less.

!} and grecorded amony the Land Records of Hloward County in Liber BMJr.

. 193,folio 9, was conveyed by Rosalie Hall, unmarried, to Maude D

| Driver, Ralph V., Driver and Evelyn A, Driver; Ralph V. Driver de-

" ,6/11/68, leaving Maude D. Driver and Evelyn A.
B2ESsY imgﬂanfug I“c two rights-of-Way, with the use thereof in

|| common with others entitled thereto, sald righta-of-way being more

:[ pasticularly described as follows:

1
i
I: BEING the same land which by deed dated Sept. 30, 1946
]
i
[}

e et s et e 5 e A

. 1968 (Recorded 8 October 1968), Howard County, Maryland, liber 494, folio 421. County Circuit Court,

|

AR




Deed of Sale from Maude D. Driver and Evelyn A. Driver to Department of Forest and Parks, 23 August
1968 (Recorded 8 October 1968), Howard County, Maryland, liber 494, folio 421. County Circuit Court,

Appendix B Attachment 6

Ellicott City, Maryland.

Y. T r"..r.f

{1) BEGINNING for the same at a point in the center of
a 12' Right of Way, said point of beginning being in the 28th to
¥30°59*37% E 2027.87* line of the above described parcel of land
at the distance of 1492.77' from the end of said 28th line, running
thence with the center line of the said Right of Way the two
following courses and distances, as now surveyed: (1) 569°18'23%
E 370.11%; (2) S71*29'23" E 579.00' to the center of Florence Road
(Md. Route 94),

(2) BDBEGINNING for the seme at a pant on the Northeast
margin of a 30' wide Right of Woy, said point of beginning being
at the end of the 28th- line of the above described parcel of land,
running thence on the northeast mazgin of the 10' Right of Way and
binding on the 29th line of the above described parcel of land, as
now surveyed, $49%43'23" B 906.06' to a point in Florence Road
(Md. Route 94).

TOGETHER with the buildings and improvements thereon and
the rights, alleys, ways, waters, privileges, appurtenances apd
advantages thereto belonging or in anywise appertaining.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the aforesaid lot of ground above
mentioned and hercby intended to be conveyed, to and unto the

proper. - use and benefit of the State of Maryland to the use of the

" Department nf Porests and Parks, in fee simple.

AND the Grantors herecin covenant that they will warrant
specially the property granted and that they will execute such
other and further assurances of the same as may be requisite.

WITHESS the hands and seals of the Grantors herein.

Witness.
) _ Liono vie K i wyea-  (sEAL)
/‘.’ .7 Haude D. Driver
Llioy - [ l fin

-t

- & » . >’ 3

Cantog (1 e I (SEAL)

at Evelyn A, Driver

. by sy

STATE OF MARYLAND, HOWARD COUNTY, to wit:

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this » * day of veeme 41968

before me, the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State and County

e 303 20423

JAO -5l

"
]

3B
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Appendix B Attachment 6
Deed of Sale from Maude D. Driver and Evelyn A. Driver to Department of Forest and Parks, 23 August
1968 (Recorded 8 October 1968), Howard County, Maryland, liber 494, folio 421. County Circuit Court,
Ellicott City, Maryland.

i
|
. I ' aforesaid, personally appeared Maude D. Driver, W }
and Evelyn A. Driver and acknowledged the aforegoing Deed to bex
5
. their act. S i
: AS WITHESS MY HAND AMD NOTARIAL SEAL. F:"l ¥ (
% . {
i L _ S: { <
' _\ "‘. 7,1.: -} “J . \_._. cr s MJ . .
| - ’g.;'f Rotary Public
h 60 g My Comnission expires: "'/“I;‘}
. ‘-
Ty ‘
e i o fors and legal sufficlency f
k. : A /7P :
I Gpectal ADst. Avtornoy General .
] 3
’ AUG 3 0 1568
| Received for rocorﬂ____s._o_,___—._-—_ﬂt..i'i%—; : RS
ii e'olock (L V. Saze éay reseclial cni ginaasac P r
i ' : LaP , Clers :
LI b 1 : ‘I .
if | \
|II ;
»i h :

. o
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Appendix B Attachment 7
1850 United States Federal Census, Free Inhabitants, Howard District, Anne Arundel County, Maryland.
United States of America, Bureau of the Census. Seventh Census of the United States, 1850. Washington,
D.C.: National Archives and Records Administration, 1850. M432, page 510; digital image, Ancestry.com .
(accessed 28 August 2006).
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Appendix B Attachment 8
1860 United States Federal Census, Lisbon, Howard, Maryland; Roll: M653 _477; Page: 14; Image: 15;
United States of America, Bureau of the Census. Eighth Census of the United States, 1860. Washington,

D.C.: National Archives and Records Administration, 1860. M653; digital image, Ancestry.com (accessed

28 August 2006).
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Appendix B Attachment 9
1870 United States Federal Census, District 4, Howard County, Maryland. United States. Ninth Census of
the United States, 1870. Washington, D.C. National Archives and Records Administration. M593, RG29,
page 425; digital image, Ancestry.com (accessed 28 August 2006).
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Appendix B Attachment 10
1880 United States Federal Census, Berlin, Erie, Ohio. Roll: 79 _/012; Family History Film: 1255012;
Page: 12.3000; Enumeration District: / 10; Image: 0625; United States, Bureau of the Census. Tenth Census
of the United States, 1880. Washington, D.C.: National Archives and Records Administration, 1880. T9;
digital image, Ancestry.com (accessed 28 August 2006).
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Appendix B Attachment 11
1900 United States Federal Census, Election District 4, Howard, Maryland, Roll: T623 624; Page: 13B;
Enumeration District: 84; United States of America, Bureau of the Census. Twelfth Census of the United
States, 1900. Washington, D.C.: National Archives and Records Administration, 1900, T623; digital image, .
Ancestry.com (accessed 28 August 2006).
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62; Page: 104,

Enumeration District: 54; Image: 416; United States of America, Bureau of the Census. Thirteenth Census

of the United States, 1910. Washington, D.C.: National Archives and Records Administration, 1910. T624;
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Appendix B Attachment 12

1910 United States Federal Census, West Friendship, Howard, Maryland; Roll: T624
digital image, Ancestry.com (accessed 28 August 2006).
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Addendum

Inventory Number:H() -S4(
Driver Farm

Howard Co., MD

C. Mazurek

February 1997

Section 7.1

The Driver Farm is located off of Maryland route 94, north of
its intersection with Annapolis Rock Road, near Woodbine. The main
farmhouse is T-shaped, frame built, and covered in clapboard,
although later additions were added to the structure. According to
the last survey taken in 1979, the Driver farmhouse was built
between the third quarter of the 19th century and the early 20th
century. Other outbuildings on the farm include a gambrel roofed
barn, two sheds, and a corn crib, all of which are constructed of
wood with tin roofing. The farmhouse has been a rental since 1963,
when the State of Maryland acquired the property, and is kept in

gocd condition by the family, as have the outbuildings.
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST DRR- 68-L8
| ; MAGI # 1405463504

. INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

HINAME

HISTORIC

_——

———

Driver Farm
AND/OR COMMON
t Mathias Farm

. PALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER West side of Ellicott Road (Maryland route 94) north of
its intersection with Annapolis Rock Road
CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Woodbine — VICINITY OF
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Howard
—
EJCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT X PUBLIC > OCCUPIED 3 AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
2 BUILDINGI(S) —PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED — COMMERCIAL X_PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS —EDUCATIONAL X _PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
. —OBJECT —IN PROCESS —YES: RESTRICTED —GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC
L —BEING CONSIDERED — YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL —TRANSPORTATION
M.NO —MILITARY __OTHER
EJOWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
Maryland Dept. of Natural Resources Telephone #:

STREET & NUMBER
Tawes State Office Building

CITY. TOWN STATE, zZ1p code
Annapolis ____ VICINITY OF Md. 21401
ELOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION tiber #: 484
COURTHOUSE Howard County Courthouse Folio #: 421
REGISTRY OF DEEDSETCE] 1icott City, Md.
STREET & NUMBER
CITY, TOWN STATE
Ellicott City, Md.
EA REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
DATE
—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR
. SURVEY RECORDS
CITY, TOWN

T STATE
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—_EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED SZUNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE .
X GO0oD —RUINS __ALTERED —MOVED DATE
__FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Driver House, located on the west side of Ellicott Road (Maryland
Route 94) north of its intersection with Annapolis Rock Road, is a
rambling two story clapboard farmhouse built in serveral sections

between the third quarter of the 19th century and the early 20th century.

The overall exterior house configuration yields a T-shape plan. The
two story 19th century section is three bays wide with its main (south) ,
facade altered by a taller two story, two bay wing constructed in the
early 20th century which projects perpendicularly to this facade. What
remains visible is an entrance flanked by a 2/2 sashed window in the
westernmost bay on the first story, surmounted by<a similar 2/2 sashed
window or the second story. Windows and door are framed by a simple
timber surrounds. The rear(north) facade also has been altered. A two
story lean~-to addition across the entire facade also disguises the
original configuwxation of the three bay facade. The first story is
defined by two entrances separated by a double 2/2 sashed window.
Similar 2/2 sashed windows are located in the easternmost bay of this
facade and the single bay of the east facade. The second story is an
open porch with simple 4"X4" timber supports. The window and door
openings of this rear facade however are evident at this level. A
doorway located in the westernmost bay with 2/2 windows occupies

the two remaining openings. A centrally located, corbel capped brick.
is in evidence on this facade. The two bay west facade is defined

as follows: single paned window flanked to the north by a 2/2 sashed
window on the first story and a 2/2 sashed window on the second story.
Again, all window openings receive a simple wooden surround as their
only decoration.

The attic level area is executed in shingles rather than clapboard with
deeply projecting eaves line and heavy cornice returns. Cornerboards
and an interior brick chimney further accentuates this facade.

The two bay east facade, which is the facade first visible to the viewer
as he enters the farm, has received a more elaborate treatment. Its
tripartite bay construction is distinguished by three 2/2 sashed

windows in each of the bays on both stories. This three part division
is further emphasized by cornerboards at each plan change. Window
surrounds are simple timber frames. At the attic level is located a
central single light window. Fishscale shingled, heavy cornice returns
and wooden brackets articulate the pediment area.

The 20th century addition extending from the south facade is highlighted
Dy an open porch with doric wooden column supports which extend across
the two bay south facade and around the west facade. The south facade
of this section is marked by an entrance flanked to the east by a

double 2/2 sashed window. Surmounting this are a 2/2 sashed window

and identical double 2/2 sashed windows, respectively. This gable e

is well defined at attic level by a small semicircular window

surrounded by diamond pattern shingles. Cornerboards further accentuate

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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B} SIGNIFICANCE
.’ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC __ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 ZAGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS — LITERATURE _—SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 XERCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MUSIC —THEATER
X 1800-1899 —COMMERCE — EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Driver House is a good example of rural victorian architecture
characterized by its tripartite bay, fishscale shingles and irrequalr
roof lines. The dwelling bears a distinct resenblance to three other
nearby structures also within Patuxent State Park: The John Layman
(DNR 108), the Ridgely/Bowman House (DNR 9) and the Harry Chrobot
House (DNR-93)

Land Records research indicates that this house and an abandoned two
storey frame dwelling located several hundred yards west of this
structure were part of several large tracts of alnd owned by Philemon
Dorsey in the early years of the nineteenth century, including part
of "Silence", part of "Defiance" and part of "Second Thought".
Captain Philemon Dorsey was a district surveyor and the owner of
thousands of acres in Howard County.

During the second and third quarters of the nineteenth century, the
property, referred to as "The Plantation", was owned by Basil Duvall
whose residence is noted on the 1865 Martenet and Bond Map of
Montgomery County. It was located in Howard County on the Patuxent
River at the juncture of what is now Ellicott and Madcap Roads.

In 1883 the heirs of Basil Duvall sold 182-1/2 acres of his estate to
Sarah, Charles and Randolph Layton. Five years later the Laytons

sold the entire 182-1/2 acres to James Driver. Although this property
was divided into two parcels of land in 1915, both were owned by
members of the Driver family and remained in the Driver family until
the State of Maryland purchased the property in 1963 for the develop-
ment of Patuxent State Park.

Recommendations

The Driver Farm, well situated in an undeveloped area of Patuxent
State Park and in remarkably good condition, should be returned to,
private ownership. A restrictive easement should be attached to the
sale of the property to prevent private development inconsistent with
the present day environs. Although this property is currently leased
by the Department of Natural Resources to responsible tenants and jg

. therefore in good condition, the park management has allowed similar
structures within the area to fall into total ruin.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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nMAIOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY - ‘
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Bridget M. Deale, Historic Surveyor August 1979
ORGANIZATION DATE
Maryland Historical Trust
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
21 State Circle
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Annapolis, Md.

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust .
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Driver House (description cont'd) ITEM NUMBER 7 PAGE 2

this facade.

The east and west facades are very plain: single 2/2 sashed window
on the first story of the west facade and a 2/2 window surmounted by
a similar window on the east facade.

Various outbuildings surround the farmhouse. The most notable is a
large 20th century gambrel roofed barn with painted round-arched
windows.
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Recommendations (cont'd) ITEM NUMBER PAGE 2

Should the present tenants leave the Driver property, the farm could
suffer similar abuse. The farmhouse and its attendant outbuildings,
therefore, should return to private ownership
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‘Land Record Grantor Grantee Description
494/421 Driver, Maude D. State of Maryland 101.008 acres %
B/26/1963 Evelyn A. Dept of Forests and Parks
193/9 Hall, Rosalie Driver, Maude D. contains 90 acres
9/30/1946 Ralph V. +25 perches
Evelyn A.
99/373/ Driver, James W. Driver, Denton W. contains 90 acres
7/3/1915 Maude D. and 25 perches
53/162 Layton, George E. Driver, James Being part of same land
3/16/1888 Sarah E. described in deed 30/449
Charles F. dated 4/6/1890 containing
Sarah E. 182L% acres
Randolph D.
Lucinda M.
46/362 Bett, Thomas Layton, Sarah 182% acres; Mary, Margaret,
6/9/1883 Mary A. Charles F. Augusta and Kate are chil-
Duvall, Margaret A Randolph D. dren of Deborah and Basil
Bleakley, Samuel H. Duvall)
Augusta
Ellicott, Kate
.301’446 MacKubin, James, Trustee Duvall, Augusta See equity case dated
4/6/1870 Margaret A. 9/30/1854
Kate Waters vs Warfield
Mary
AACty Dorsey, Philemon Duvall, Basil
WTG 22/344
10/13/1837
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Ho-54(, :DNR-65-
Driver Farm 68
west side of Ellicott Road
Woodbine,Marylahd
Patuxent River State Park

M .E. Elevation
BMD;4/79







HO~SY (3 DNR=A5-68
Driver Farm
west side of Ellicott Road
Woodbine,MD
Patuxent River State Park

S Elevation
BMD;4/79
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no-94l ;pNR-65-
Driver Farm B 68
west side of Ellicott Road
Woodbine ,Maryland
Patuxent River State Park

W Elevation
BMD;4/79
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HO-SqQ,;DNR~GS—69
Driver Barn

west side of Ellicott Road
Woodbine ,MD

Patument River State Park
S Elevation

BMD;4/79




